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EB-2025-0064 Enbridge Gas Inc. Rebasing Application Phase 3
Pollution Probe Technical Conference Estimate

Dear Mr. Murray:

In accordance with OEB direction, the following is the time estimate for the Technical Conference.
Pollution Probe is aware of the estimates for other parties related to Panels 2 through 5 and believes
that our questions pertaining to Panels 2 to 5 will be resolved through the questions by other parties.
Should additional clarification be required, Pollution Probe plans to address that if it occurs.

For efficiency, Pollution Probe intends to focus on issues from questions specific to Panel 1 on the issues
of IRP, Capital Reduction and Marketing Materials. The total time estimate related to Panel 1 is 110
minutes. Please note that adjustments between panels may be required if Enbridge refers any questions
to a different panel than originally estimated.

Pollution Probe believes that the IR responses and Enbridge’s evidence should be sufficient references if
Enbridge plans to project those materials during the Technical Conference. Having the OEB approved
Settlement Agreement from Phase 2 available, if required, would also be helpful.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.
Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA

Michael Brophy Consulting Inc.

Consultant to Pollution Probe

Phone: 647-330-1217
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com

Cc: Enbridge Regulatory, (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com)
All Parties (via email)
Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)
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